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Jonathan Nicholls

From: jamie <jamie@sdinstallations.com>

Sent: 16 May 2018 22:16

To: Levy, Joel

Cc: office@sdinstallations.com

Subject: Grafton Rd - 3No Sites

Attachments: Attachment.png; Attachment.png

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Joel 

 

Re : Grafton Rd – 3No Sites 

 

Further to our telephone conversation this afternoon, please see attached Delivery Notes for Bulk Materials to site 

on 28th & 29th March 2018. 

 

As discussed we can confirm that works to Foundations to implement conditions were in progress in advance of 20th 

April. Can you please give me a call to advise if this satisfies your requirements at this time and or if you would like 

us to complete an affidavit 

 

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank You  

 

Regards 

 

 

Jamie O`Driscoll – 07903910909 

 

SD Installations Ltd 

UNIT 14 Riverwalk Business Park 

Riverwalk Rd 

London EN3 7QN 

 

T : 020 8805 6806 

E : Jamie@sdinstallations.com 
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